



Oral glucose tolerance test (adults)

Information for patients

What is an oral glucose tolerance test?

This is a procedure where blood samples are collected before and after a glucose drink for measurement of blood glucose (sugar) levels. This procedure is usually performed to help establish a diagnosis of diabetes mellitus (sugar diabetes).

Are there any risks?

You will be given a very sweet drink which may make you feel nauseous (sick).

What should I do before I come for the test?

Please follow these instructions carefully. Failure to do so will make it difficult for your doctor to interpret your results.

- You must have fasted for at least eight hours, and not more than 14 hours. This means that from the night before your test, you must not eat anything and must drink only water. Substances in tea, coffee, or cola can affect the results, so even black coffee and sugar-free (diet) drinks must be avoided.
- If you have medicine to take in the morning of your test you should still take this, unless told otherwise by your doctor. If your morning medicine needs to be taken with food, please discuss this with your doctor.
- You should not chew gum, smoke, or wear a nicotine patch on the morning of your test.
- You may want to bring a book, magazine, or electronic device to read.

What will happen when I have the test?

A blood sample will be taken from a vein in your arm. Then your fasting blood sugar level will be checked using a sample taken by pricking your finger. If the sugar level in the finger-prick sample is found to be high, the test will be stopped and you will be advised to return to your GP.

If the sugar level in the finger-prick sample is not high the test will continue. You will be given a very sweet drink which contains an exact amount of sugar (glucose). This must be drunk within five minutes and then a further drink of plain water. In the unlikely event that you are sick after having this drink you must tell staff immediately as the test will not be continued.

You will be expected to sit quietly for two hours close to where the test is carried out. You must not leave to go for a walk or to go shopping. You may drink water during the test but you must not eat, smoke, or chew gum.

After two hours a second blood sample will be taken from a vein in your arm. The two blood samples will be sent to the laboratory to measure the amount of glucose in them.

This is the end of the test and you will be able to eat and drink normally again. You will be free to go home.

How long will I be in hospital?

Once the test has started it will take about two hours, after which you can go home.

How will I find out my results?

The results of your test will be sent to the doctor or midwife who requested the test.

Where can I get more information?

If you have any further queries about why this test is being done, please speak to your doctor or the healthcare professional who requested the test.

Please let us know:

- If you have any accessibility needs; this includes needing a hearing loop or wanting someone to come with you to your appointment.
- If you need an interpreter.
- If you need this information in another format (such as Braille, audio, large print or Easy Read).

You can let us know this by:

- Visiting the Trust web site (https://www.ekhuft.nhs.uk/ais).
- Calling the number at the top of your appointment letter.
- Adding this information to the Patient Portal (https://pp.ekhuft.nhs.uk/login).
- Telling a member of staff at your next appointment.

Any complaints, comments, concerns or compliments, please speak to a member of your healthcare team. Or contact the Patient Advice and Liaison Service on 01227 783145 or email (ekh-tr.pals@nhs.net).

Patients should not bring large sums of money or valuables into hospital. Please note that East Kent Hospitals accepts no responsibility for the loss or damage to personal property, unless the property has been handed into Trust staff for safe-keeping.

Further patient information leaflets are available via the East Kent Hospitals' web site (https://www.ekhuft.nhs.uk/patient-information).

Reference number: Web 120

First published: November 2006

Last reviewed: February 2022 Next review date: June 2025

Copyright © East Kent Hospitals University NHS Foundation Trust.